LOT - . Priority - NGRMAL / URGENT . 4 ’

Reference MNo : A OQE&_\B%’“ No. IN OPS: Yes /No DOA!
From (Person) : Toane Xeng of ARC Ref:
Date/Time q\:(bm lJ ' MV $

1 v

TYPE: M.Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

Vehicle No : (’i@g A&fil_.k;)g D.O.A/AER S%M X1 ¢
Make & Model; e NEW CAR PRICE:S

Registration Date: v MV:$ 3 ”) Quote by : gg@ .
COE Expiry Date: FSi$ ) Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = i SV§
Calculation for LTA Rebate: ' Calcuiation for Valuation:
{a} COE Period: X1i2= Mths Average MV $
As At : )
. - = Mths Caiculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- v = Mths High demand vehicle: Yes / No -9
b) Balance Months : . {Parallel Import vehicle: ' Yes/ Na - $
More than 10yrs old: ~ Yes / No - $
i s Y (b) i IMV for Repossessed vehicle = 5%
_j{d) Residue COE: QP X —= . x
(@ -] ' ’ ,
2 ' P JEngine Capacity: High/Low | - $
Yoo =~m = [f=__ % __y& Europe / Asia Car ' -3
Register Before/After MAY 2002 car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = . |No.oftransfer : ' - $
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d}+(e) Other deduction - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): o Forced Salss Value derived = $

Date/ Time Action / Instruction Additional Information:




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 11:18 AM
To: joanne@absfinancial.sg

Cc: jane@absfinancial.sg
Subject: RE: Inspect-gbe7342s

Dear Joanne,
Thank you for the email.

We will arrange accordingly.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: joanne@absfinancial.sg <joanne@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 10:35 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: jane@absfinancial.sg

Subject: Inspect-ghe7342s

Importance: High

Hi celine,

Pls come and inspect this veh and GBG74SOC together

joanne

From: joanne@absfinancial.sg <joanne@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 10:19 AM

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'jane@absfinancial.sg' <jane@absfinancial.sg>
Subject: FW: Inspect-GBG7450C

Hi Celine,

Pls come and do inspect

joanne

From: jane@absfinancial.sg <jane @absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 9:49 AM
To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@lkkauto.com>




Cc: joanne @absfinancial.sg
Subject: Inspect-GBG7450C

Hi Celine,

| have attached log card for you to go inspect , Monday-Friday 9-5:30pm
Address: 38M PENJURU RD

Thank you

Warmest Regards,

Jane

Admin Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Jul 2021

e[ (oY

s & &oo

Company
003H

GBE7342S
Yes

29 Jul 2021
TOYOTA

PROACE L1H1 1.6M
Silver

2015
9H070074768
YARXT9HMODZ071805
$31,683.00

10 Mar 2016

10 Mar 2016

2

$1,585.00

No

$0.00

09 Mar 2026

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$33,301.00

$15,343.00
$15,343.00

D‘”f 159

OK

gl



7/9/2021

Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.CONM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMARY CAR BUYERS

Toyota ProAce Used Vehicle List (2 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability

Toyota ProAce (Diesel) $40,000 $9,340 /yr 21-0ct-2015 1,560 cc 156,000 km Otua Auto Pte Ltd Available

Consignment Code: B486. Flexible And Attractive Loan Available. Trade In Available For Your Car! No Hidden Costs. For Further Information Or If You Have
Any Questions Please Do Not Hesitate To Contact...

Office No. - -

Sharmane Ang - 91991079 | Malcolm - 88522808 | Francis Chen - 87539539

Toyota ProAce (Diesel) $36,800 $8,490 /yr 09-Nov-2015 1,560 cc - Car (S) Pte Ltd Available

PRICE REDUCED! RARE 2 Digit Number Plate! Spacious & Easy To Maneuver At The Same Time! Sits 3 Pax Comfortably On Front Row + 5 Pax Rear!
Exclusive 3 Months Warranty Will Be Provided! Full Vehicle Loa...

Office No. - 63863322
Rain Lim - 81027051 | Bond - 94389996

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our
site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Find the right
Rental Car for you - get short term rental, long term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers. Visit our partner sites for job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

© 2004-2021 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=Toyota ProAce&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015&AVL=2

mn



7/9/2021 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCAaRMART.CONM
THE OKLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Toyota ProAce Used Vehicle List (1 vehicles) »

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date EngCap  Mileage Company Availability |

Toyota ProAce 1.6M $50,800 $8,140 /yr 06-Oct-2017 1,560 cc 57,000 km  Carway Available i
Comfort (Diesel) |

** FREE WARRANTY AND FREE SERVICING **, 1 Owner, Full Loan Available, Bank Or In House Loan Are Available At Competitive Interest Rate, Very Well
Maintained, Accident-Free, STA Or Vicom Evaluation Are...

Office No. - -
Angel Chai - 83831777 | Sam Ong - 86660777

| sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE |
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage |
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our |
site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Find the right
Rental Car for you - get short term rental, long term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers. Visit our partner sites for job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

© 2004-2021 sgCarMart. All rights reserved. |

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=Toyota ProAce&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017&AVL=2 11
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o From: Date. :

Estimated Cost .

To Inspect Vetice No: Goe 1L
at Workshop m's -
of , :

Insured:

Palicy No.

Claims No.

Suminsured: Excess:
(Client's Recoed)

Make of Veh:

Remark: The veh had commenced its
repair at the time of inspection.

Bal. of Markel Value




